
Building Inspections - RE: 81 Northport Drive T-Mobile BP Application 

Thank you for your email.

T­Mobile has decided to withdraw the application at this point.  Please let me know if there’s any other 
procedure we need to follow and also how to get a refund of the amount paid

Best,

Dick Man
Site Acquisition Specialist
(857) 891­2769

From: Building Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 12:52 PM
To: Dick Man <dickm@nanepashemet.com>
Subject: Re: 81 Northport Drive T­Mobile BP Application

Hello.  The most recent communication on this permit is that T Mobil will be making changes and new 
plans/revised plans will be presented.  We haven't had any news on this permit.  At this point, the permit needs 
to either be withdrawn or moved forward.  If there are new plans to be presented, then it would be better to void 
this permit and re-submit a complete application when you have new plans.  

>>> Building Inspections 8/25/2015 1:08 PM >>>
The Inspections Division has received your application, has done a preliminary completeness check of 
your documents and entered the application in our system.  Payments can be made by mail, in person, 
or online at Pay your Invoice
Please reference the Application ID number when submitting your payment.  This number is found at 
the top of your invoice.

Your total amount due is:  $ 619.00.

>>> "Dick Man" <dickm@nanepashemet.com> 8/20/2015 1:29 PM >>>
To: Building Inspections;

Please find attached building permit application for T­Mobile’s proposed installation on the TV tower at 81 
Northport Drive, Portland.

1. BP Application Forms:
a. Electronic Signature and Fee Payment Confirmation;
b. General Building Permit Application
c. Certificate of Design Application

From: "Dick Man" <dickm@nanepashemet.com>
To: "'Building Inspections'" <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 9/29/2015 10:16 AM
Subject: RE: 81 Northport Drive T-Mobile BP Application
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d. Certificate of Design
e. Letter of Authorization
f. Copy of Contractor id

2. Construction Drawings – stamped and signed
3. Administrative Authorization Approval attached.

Thank you.

Dick Man
Site Acquisition Specialist
C: (857) 891­2769
F: (857) 488­4047
dickm@nanepashemet.com
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